
 
 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 

SELECTBOARD 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 AT 6:15PM 

MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL 

5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY,  VT 05030 

 

 

PHONE 

(802) 674-2626 

 

FAX 

(802) 674-2117 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Executive Session: Barrington Power Decommissioning Contract 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Agenda Review 

5. Comments from Citizens on topics not on the agenda 

6. Review minutes from previous meetings: 09/06/2022 

7. Errors & Omissions  

8. Broadband Discussion 

9. SIU Grant – Proposed Budget Changes  

10. MMH Discussion  

11. Roof Inspection Reports 

12. Electrical Inspection Reports 

13. Norwich Solar / GMP Review 

14. Appointments  

a. Parks & Recreation 

i. Julia Gumbart 

b. REMC 

i. Roderick Bates 

15. Any other business 

16. Warrant 

17. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

POSTED ON 09/16/2022 

 

ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE 

CLICK THE BRIDGE ON WEBSITE HOMEPAGE OR 

PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 | NO PARTICIPANT ID: 

PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021 

 

 



  

 

\ 

Select Board Meeting 

Martin Memorial Hall 

5259 US Rte 5, Ascutney VT 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday September, 6 2022 6:30 PM 

 

Select Board Members Present: 

Paul Tillman 

Kelly O’Brien 

Michael Todd 

Wendy Smith 

David Fuller 

Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager 

 

Attendees: Nate Stearns, John Arrison, Barb Thomas 

 

Online Attendees:  

 

1.) Call to Order by Michael Todd, Chair 6:05 pm 

 

2.) Executive Session 1 V.S.A. § 313 (A) – Barrington Power/ Norwich Solar @ 6pm 

Paul Tillman made a motion to go into Executive Session 1 V.S.A. § 313 (A) for 

Barrington Power/ Norwich Solar and to include Nate Stearns, Town Council and 

Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager. 

David Fuller – 2nd 

No Discussion 

Vote – Unanimous 

The Selectboard came out of Executive Session at 6:40 pm. 

 

3.) Pledge of Allegiance was led by Paul Tillman. 

 

4.) Agenda Review – Michael Todd would like to move the following: 

 

• #7 Errors & Omissions 

• #8 Rep. John Arrison – Presentation of Act 172 

   

to # 5 and 6 on the agenda and move #5 and #6 down to #7 and #8 as both Barb Thomas 

from the Listers Office and Representative John Arrison were in attendance.  

 

There were no objects to these changes. 

 

5.) Errors & Omissions 

 
To: Selectboard 

From: Board of Listers 



  

 

\ 

Re: Errors and Omissions to Grand List 
 

In accordance with 32 V.S.A. section 4261, we request approval from the 

Selectboard to make the following changes to the 2023 Grand List book. 

 
Parcel # 040106 Medina added parcel #04015 to make them contiguous. 

The two parcels total was $80,100 and now is $70,600. 

 

Barb Thomas from the Lister Office was present at the meeting to discuss Parcel 

#040106. 

 

David Fuller asked Barb if the Listers Office heard a grievance or something that made 

them combine the 2 parcels. Barb was unclear if this had happened or not.  

Paul Tillman said before he makes a decision on this, he would like more information 

regarding this. Was a grievance filed, is there record of the land owner requesting this 

previously an it did not happen, etc. 

Michael Todd asked if this had already been completed, Barb said that this has been 

changed in the system, however, until the Selectboard approves it then the new tax bill 

will not go out on this property. 

Barb will collect some more information for the Selectboard and  

 

6.) Rep. John Arrison – Presentation of Act 172 

 

The Municipal Energy Resilience Fund 

 

The General Assembly appropriated $45 million dollars of the VT State ARPA money to 

assist municipalities in bringing their buildings up to better energy standards. The 

program is going to be administered by DGS Building and General Services, which will 

offer, through an application process, to have buildings assessed for their energy 

efficiency. They will focus on heating, air conditioning and ventilation to get away from 

fossil fuels. Grants will max out at $500,000. The purpose of John coming to speak to the 

Selectboard was to urge them to prepare a project and have it ready to go so they could 

apply for a Grant for the Town.  

Paul Tillman said that this also ties into what the Planning Commission is working on the 

Energy section of the Town Plan and the Town is moving towards a standard plan not an 

enhanced plan. He asked John to come to one of their meetings to discuss this further.  

 

7.) Comments from Citizens not on the Agenda 

 

John gave the Selectboard members a hand out regarding the reappraisal. When the Town 

reaches 85% the tax rate will be 1.8851 cents for school tax, which will bring the tax bill 

to $5,565.  If we were at 100%, on a $300,000 home it would be valued at $345,000. The 

tax rate would drop to 1.5788. The tax bill would be $5,446.86 and the tax payer would 

be paying $119 less. Not being 100% on the school side is costing the tax payers more 

money.  

 



  

 

\ 

Michael Todd said our per pupil cost at the school is 4th in the State and we could 

probably save more than $119 if we talked about restructuring at the school level.  

 

David Fuller noted that the CLA is a formula of which the sale of the home is compared 

to the Grand List Value. There are 1,650 parcels of land in the Town. Most of those 

parcels have some sort of building on them. The CLA last year was 93.1, the prior year 

was approximately 93.8. In order for the CLA to drop from 93.1 to 87.89, which it did 

that is 5% in one year. That would mean that the number of closings in Weathersfield 

would have to total 90 this year alone, with prices so high that it would shift the Grand 

List by 5%. David Fuller would like to see the information that has been submitted with 

the Grand List that would show the difference in these numbers. 

 

8.) Review Minutes from Previous Meetings: 8-15-22 

 

David Fuller made a motion to accept the meeting minutes from 8-15-22. 

Wendy Smith– 2nd 

No Discussion 

Vote – unanimous 

 

Review Minutes from Previous Meetings: 8-17-22 

 

Paul Tillman made a motion to accept the meeting minutes from 8-17-22 with the date 

correction from 8-15-22 to 8-17-22. 

Kelly O’Brien  – 2nd 

No further discussion 

Vote - unanimous 

 

9.) Town Manager Update 
 

Roof Inspection Services 
 

Roof inspection reports are enclosed (attachments A-F). A meeting is scheduled with Seiple 

Inspections on Wednesday at 10am. Please review these reports and let me know if you have 

any questions in advance of the meeting. I will be requesting that Seiple elaborate on his 

recommendations, develop a priority list, and establish replacement estimates to help us 

prepare financially. His opinion is that each of the roofs have more useful life remaining, 

however, he recommends replacements in 3-5 years. One of the things we can do is establish 

a reserve for buildings and transfer ARPA funds into this account in anticipation of replacing 

roofs in the future. 

 

*Please see the Roof Inspection Report included in the Selectboard Packet dated 9-6-22. 

 

Trash Compactor 
 

An open top container will be installed for two weeks (two weekends and 1 Wednesday) while 



  

 

\ 

the new trash compactor is installed. Installation is on track for September 20th. 

 

10.) VLCT Staff Training – 10/6/22 

 

The VLCT Town Fair is an annual event that takes place in October. The Town Fair is 
scheduled on October 6th this year between 10am & 4pm. This is an event for local 
officials that provides opportunity to network with peers in similar positions, attend 
training sessions, and learn about the latest municipally relevant products and services 
that exhibitors have to offer. 

Vote to approve the closure of Martin Memorial Hall on October 6th to allow staff to attend 

the VLCT Town Fair. 

 

    Paul Tillman made a motion to allow the Town Manager to close Martin Memorial Hall on    

    October 6, 2022 for the employees to attend the Town Fair as needed. 

    Wendy Smith – 2nd 

    No discussion 

    Vote - unanimous 

 

11.) Sexual Assault Investigation Grant/Approve Proposed Action Plan  

 

Board members, 

 

We applied for the Vermont SIU Grants Program to respond to and 

investigate sexual assault reports, including incidents in which a child 

suffers, by other than accidental means, serious bodily injury, defined 

as bodily injury that creates a substantial risk of death; substantial loss 

of impairment of the function of any bodily member or organ, 

substantial impartment of health, or substantial disfigurement, OR 

strangulation by intentionally impeding normal breathing or circulation 

of the blood by applying pressure on the throat or neck or by blocking 

the nose or mouth of another person AND potential violations of 13 

V.S.A. § 2602 (lewd or lascivious conduct with child); 13 VSA § 

Chapter 60 (Human Trafficking); 13 V.S.A. § Chapter 64 (sexual 

exploitation of children); 13 V.S.A. § Chapter 72 (Sexual Assault); and 

13 V.S.A. 1379 (Sexual abuse of a vulnerable child); AND may 

investigate incidents in which a child suffers; bodily injury by other 

than accidental means, as defined in 13 V.S.A. § 1021, for the purpose 

of bodily injury, which is defined as physical pain, illness, or any 

impairment of physical condition, OR death; and potential violations of 

13 V.S.A. § 2601 (lewd and lascivious conduct); 13 V.S.A. § 2605 

(voyeurism); and 13 V.S.A. § 1304 (cruelty to a child) AND may 

assist with the investigation of other incidents, including incidents 

involving domestic violence and crimes against vulnerable adults. 



  

 

\ 

 

Following application review the State of Vermont awarded the Town of Weathersfield 

$60,000 in FY23 for the abovementioned purpose. Ryan Prince has 

been trained and assigned as the Level III investigator. 

 

We are requesting approval from the Selectboard to amend the FY23 Police 

Department Budget (see attached proposed budget). 

 

 

 

 
 



  

 

\ 

 

 

 
 

12.) Any Other Business 

 

Michael Todd brought up the motion from the 8-15-22 meeting for the Golden 

Cross Contract that was tabled until 9-16-22. Wendy Smith made the original 

motion to resign the Golden Cross Ambulance Contract. David Fuller 2nd the 

motion.  The purpose of the emergency meeting on 8-17-22 was to review and 

sign the Golden Cross Ambulance contract.  

Wendy Smith retracted her motion; David Fuller retracted his 2nd. The motion is 

now dead.  

 

13.) Approve Warrant 

 



  

 

\ 

Paul Tillman made a motion to approve the warrants of 9-6-22 as follows: 

 

General Funds     Operating Expenses $60,584.85 

Payroll $21,828.66 

 

Highway Fund     Operating Expenses $49,441.27 

Payroll $12,170.11 

 

Solid Waste Management Fund   Operating Expenses $388.03  

       Payroll $2,639.94 

 

Library      Operating Expenses $0.00  

Payroll $3,165,15 

 

  Grants      $1,700.94 

 

 

Grand Totals    Operating Expenses $112,115.09 

Payroll $39,803.86 

 

Wendy Smith – 2nd  

David Fuller asked Brandon Gulnick about the $4,700 annual fee for the website. 

He wanted to confirm it was budgeted. Brandon confirmed it was budgeted and 

will be decreasing after another year. 

Vote – unanimous 

 

 

  Michael Todd requested another Executive Session to discuss a personnel issue.  

 

Paul Tillman made a motion to go into Executive Session under V.S.A. § 313 for 

Personnel at 8:09 pm to include the Town Manager. 

Wendy Smith – 2nd 

No Discussion 

Vote – unanimous 

 

Recording of the Selectboard meeting was discontinued. 

 

Selectboard came out of Executive Session at 8:20 pm, no action was taken. 

 

14.) Adjourn 

 

Paul Tillman made a motion to adjourn at 8:21pm 

Wendy Smith – 2nd 

No Discussion 

Vote - Unanimous 

 



  

 

\ 

 

Respectfully, 

Chauncie Tillman  

Recording Secretary



 

 

WEATHERSFIELD SELECTBOARD 

  

  

  

__________________________ 

 David Fuller, Vice-Chairperson 

  

  

  

____________________________ 

Kelly O’Brien, Clerk 

  

  

  

_________________________ 

Wendy Smith, Selector 

  

  

  

_______________________________ 

Paul Tillman, Selector 

  

  

  

________________________ 

Michael Todd, Chairperson 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

TEL. (802) 674-2626 

Weathersfieldvt.org 

 

 

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

5259 US ROUTE 5 

ASCUTNEY, VERMONT 05030 

 

 

September 9, 2022 

 
 
 
 

Susanne Terrill 

Human Resources 

 

Olivia Savage 

Principal Clerk 

Dear Selectors,  

 

Throughout the summer we noticed the humidity level downstairs was rising. The smaller 

dehumidifier we have was not enough to combat the humidity level. We noticed the wall started 

to buckle and contacted John Wright (the contractor that did the remediation & improvement 

project). Mr. Wright visited Martin Memorial Hall, inspected the room, and dropped off his 

industrial dehumidifier. He recommended that we purchase a larger dehumidifier and run it 

around the clock.  

 

On August 24th I was contacted by the point person for the MMH Board of Trustees, Lisa Slade, 

and notified of new humidity damage. After observing the area, I contacted the trustee and we 

decided to ask ServPro to do an inspection. On September 6, 2022, ServPro initiated an 

inspection downstairs at Martin Memorial Hall. Jacob Dickinson observed a section of wall 

with beadboard that was obviously buckling out.  

 

He used a penetrating moisture probe with a relative scale. The probe is designed to read a short 

distance, and inch or less, into the surface it is pressed against. The scale ranges from 0 to 300. 

This scale is intended to be set by finding a dry baseline to compare against. Baselines are often 

similar for similar materials constructed in similar ways and in similar climates, but the best 

way to find a baseline is to find an area of the same construction that is not affected and 

compare against the visually affected areas. 

 

He first checked some unaffected area of the same beadboard wall covering in an area where 

there was no apparent buckling on the opposite side of the basement. He was seeing readings on 

his probe ranging between 30 and 50 points. He is confident this was a good baseline as it lines 

up with other readings taken of known dry materials of similar make and construction. He 

checked the area with buckling and his meter had readings between 150 & 280 points, which 

indicates a significant amount of moisture content in and behind the buckling area of the wall.  

 

SERVPRO RECOMMENDATION 

 

1. Investigate & stop source of moisture. 

2. Appears that moisture could be coming in through the foundation wall area. 

3. Digging out the foundation and sealing the wall from the exterior and possibly installing 

a French drain. 

4. Consult with qualified contractor or building engineer to come up with a solution.  

5. Pursue removal, remediation, and/or replacement of the existing wall covering 

afterwards. 

 



 

NEXT STEPS 

 

On September 9th Lisa Slade and I met to review the ServPro recommendation and determine 

how to move forward. We decided to move forward with the following plan of action:  

 

1) Immediately purchase an industrial dehumidifier (the dehumidifier John Wright let us 

borrow is not functioning properly & the dehumidifier we have is not powerful enough 

to keep the humidity level below 50%). 

 

2) Reach out to a qualified contractor and/or building engineer to assist us in developing a 

solution (recommended by ServPro). 

 

3) ServPro recommends that we confirm which approach to take, to determine whether 

sealing the exterior of the wall & installing French drains is appropriate.  

 

4) Following conclusion on 2 & 3 above, we will need to move forward through the bid 

process. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield, VT 

(802) 230-5765 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 



1 

SEIPLE HOME INSPECTIONS, Inc. 
PO Box 284 

Woodstock VT 05091 

802 457 5152 

 

ROOF INSPECTION REPORT 

 
8/10/22 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield VT 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

 

Subject Property: 

Martin Memorial Hall 

5259 US Route 5 

Ascutney VT 

 

 

 
 



2 

 

 

Dear Brandon, 

 

My name is Matthew Seiple, and I have performed a roof inspection at the above subject 

property.  The following report has been prepared based on this inspection.   

 

This building has a gable roof with asphalt shingle roof covering.  It appears and/or is 

reported to be approximately 15 years old.  A brick chimney is located at the southeast 

portion, and a wooden cupola is located at the west portion.  Additionally, this building 

has rubber membrane coverings over low roof pitches at the north and south portions. 

 

  
 

During my inspection, I found the asphalt shingle roof covering to be moderately 

weathered, in a manner consistent with its age.  One might reasonably expect several 

(three to five) years remaining serviceable life, with need for replacement increasingly 

likely thereafter.  The rubber membrane roof coverings appeared in good condition, with 

many more (five plus) years remaining serviceable life to be expected. 

 

I noted discoloration from algae/moss growth at several areas, and particularly at the 

north pitch.  While less than ideal aesthetically, this growth should not be considered a 

functional problem.  I recommend against removing or treating the algae/moss, as it  

 

  



3 

 

may cause shingle damage and necessitate premature replacement.  

 

I noted brick deterioration at the chimney during my inspection.  I recommend repair.  

Also, I recommend installing a cap to help prevent water, pest and debris entry into the 

flue, and to reduce chimney deterioration over time. 

 

Further, I noted a tree that was growing too closely to the roof surface at the southwest 

portion, risking potential damage and creating an environment encouraging deterioration.  

I recommend trimming vegetation to create at least a four foot clearance at roofing 

surfaces. 

 

  
 

This building’s system appears to be ventilated by gable openings visible at the exterior 

front (west) and rear (east) walls. 

 

I was unable to determine type, thickness or r-value of insulation that may be located 

under the roof’s surface. 

 

At such time that a new roof covering is required, I recommend replacement with asphalt 

shingles, similar to the current type, which may be expected to yield a total of 20 to 25 

years of serviceable life.  Expect roof covering replacement cost to range between 

$15000 to $25000 in today’s dollars.  Alternately, a standing seam metal panel roof 

covering, which features a serviceable life of 40 or more years, may be installed for a cost 

of approximately $30000 to $50000 in today’s dollars.   

 

Please call me with any questions you may have regarding this report or my services in 

general.   

 

Thank you for your business. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew Seiple 



1 

SEIPLE HOME INSPECTIONS, Inc. 
PO Box 284 

Woodstock VT 05091 

802 457 5152 

 

ROOF INSPECTION REPORT 

 
8/10/22 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield VT 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

 

Subject Property: 

Town Garage 

483 Stoughton Pond Rd. 

Perkinsville VT 

 

 

 
 



2 

 

 

Dear Brandon, 

 

My name is Matthew Seiple, and I have performed a roof inspection at the above subject 

property.  The following report has been prepared based on this inspection.   

 

This building has a flat roof with rubber membrane roof covering.  It appears and/or is 

reported to be approximately 40 years old.  Concrete block and metal chimneys are 

located at the central portion.   

 

  
 

During my inspection, I found the rubber membrane roof covering to be moderately 

weathered, in a manner consistent with its age.  One might reasonably expect at least 

several (three to five) years remaining serviceable life, with need for replacement 

increasingly likely thereafter. 

 

I noted damage (holes) in the rubber membrane at several locations, particularly at 

locations near the south edge and concrete block chimneys.  Also, I noted lifting at 

membrane seams at several locations.  These areas should be repaired as soon as possible 

to protect against water penetration.  

 

     
 



3 

Also, I noted lifting a roof vent pipe that was poorly (loosely) secured and leaning over 

during my inspection.  While this does not present a roof leak risk, it is an indication that 

the pipe is broken below the surface, and should be repaired.  

 

   
 

The roof system at this building appeared poorly ventilated, which is typical of the style 

and period in which it was built.  A poorly ventilated roof results in a warmer roof’s 

surface, which is associated with advanced roof covering deterioration and ice damming 

during winter months.  Improving ventilation at this building’s roof system is possible, 

but would be very expensive.  Rubber membrane roof coverings are less vulnerable to 

heat deterioration like other roof covering materials, and do not suffer the same 

consequences from ice dams because the seams are sealed (water can pool without 

leaking through).  Therefore, improving this building’s ventilation system may be 

reasonably seen as not practical or worthwhile. 

 

I was unable to determine type, thickness or r-value of insulation that may be located 

under the roof’s surface. 

 

At such time that a new roof covering is required, I recommend replacement with a 

rubber membrane system, similar to the current type, which may be expected to yield a 

total of 40 or more years of serviceable life.  Expect roof covering replacement cost to 

range between $40000 and $60000 in today’s dollars.   

 

Please call me with any questions you may have regarding this report or my services in 

general.   

 

Thank you for your business. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew Seiple 



1 

SEIPLE HOME INSPECTIONS, Inc. 
PO Box 284 

Woodstock VT 05091 

802 457 5152 

 

ROOF INSPECTION REPORT 

 
8/10/22 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield VT 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

 

Subject Property: 

West Weathersfield Fire Station 

7259 Route 131 

Perkinsville VT 

 

 

 
 



2 

 

 

Dear Brandon, 

 

My name is Matthew Seiple, and I have performed a roof inspection at the above subject 

property.  The following report has been prepared based on this inspection.   

 

This building has a gable roof with corrugated metal panel roof covering.  It appears 

and/or is reported to be approximately 10 years old.  A concrete block chimney is located 

at the west portion. 

 

  
 

During my inspection, I found the roof covering to be moderately weathered overall, in a 

manner consistent its age.  One might reasonably many (five plus) years remaining 

serviceable life. 

 

I noted metal panel damage at the east eave.  Also, I noted open holes at the east pitch 

where the electrical masthead bracket used to be (but has pulled loose).  I recommend 

repairs at these areas to protect against water penetration into the interior of this building. 

 

  
 

Corrugated metal roof panel fasteners (nails and/or screws) can work loose over time and 

lose their seal.  Care should be taken to tighten/replace fasteners where loose.  I noted 



3 

several areas where roof fasteners had loosened or were missing a this building during 

my inspection.  I recommend repair.  Also, I recommend installing a chimney cap to help 

prevent water, pest and debris entry into the flue, and to reduce chimney deterioration 

over time. 

 

  
 

The roof system at this building appeared poorly ventilated, which is typical of the style 

and period in which it was built.  A poorly ventilated roof results in a warmer roof’s 

surface, which is associated with advanced roof covering deterioration and ice damming 

during winter months.  Improving ventilation at this building’s roof system is possible, 

but would be very expensive.  Metal roof coverings tend to shed their snow naturally (it 

slides off), and therefore have less ice damming problems by nature.  Further, metal is not 

vulnerable to heat deterioration like other roof covering materials. Given these features, 

improving this building’s ventilation system may be reasonably seen as not practical or 

worthwhile. 

 

I was unable to determine type, thickness or r-value of insulation that may be located 

under the roof’s surface. 

 

At such time that a new roof covering is required, I recommend replacement with a 

corrugated metal panel system, similar to the current type, which may be expected to 

yield a total of 20 to 25 years of serviceable life.  Expect roof covering replacement cost 

to range between $10000 to $20000 in today’s dollars.   

 

Please call me with any questions you may have regarding this report or my services in 

general.   

 

Thank you for your business. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew Seiple 



1 

SEIPLE HOME INSPECTIONS, Inc. 
PO Box 284 

Woodstock VT 05091 

802 457 5152 

 

ROOF INSPECTION REPORT 

 
8/10/22 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield VT 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

 

Subject Property: 

Weathersfield Proctor Library 

5181 US Route 5 

Ascutney VT 

 

 

 
 



2 

 

 

Dear Brandon, 

 

My name is Matthew Seiple, and I have performed a roof inspection at the above subject 

property.  The following report has been prepared based on this inspection.   

 

This building has a compound gable roof with slate tile (main portion) and standing seam 

metal panel (southeast and northeast portions) roof coverings.  It appears and/or is 

reported to be approximately 100 or more (slate tile) and 10 (metal) years old.  A brick 

chimney is located at the west portion. 

 

  
 

During my inspection, I found the slate tile roof covering to be in typical condition for 

the building’s age and style.  When properly maintained, slate roof coverings can last for 

a very long time.  Maintenance generally involves yearly inspection and repair of 

cracking and/or broken slate tiles.  At this slate roof covering, I noted several areas of 

damaged (chipped, cracked, loose or missing) tiles.  I recommend repair (individual tile 

replacement) where necessary to protect against water leaking into the interior of this 

building.  Maintained in such manner, slate tile roof coverings may be expected to last 

indefinitely (no need for wholesale replacement). 

 

  
 



3 

The standing seam metal roof covering over the rear (east) portions of the structure 

appeared moderately weathered, in a manner consistent its age.  One might reasonably 

many (five plus) years remaining serviceable life. 

 

I noted discoloration at slate tiles from algae/moss growth at the northwest pitch, and 

from flashing oxidation at the brick chimney at the east pitch.  While less than ideal 

aesthetically, this discoloration should not be considered a functional problem.  

Removing the growth/discoloration is possible if you wish, but care should be taken so 

that slate tiles are not damaged in the process.     

 

I noted the potential for wintertime ice and snow build-up at roof valleys and pitch 

changes.  Manual snow removal at these areas can help control ice dams.  Also, I 

recommend installing a cap at the south chimney to help prevent water, pest and debris 

entry into the flue, and to reduce chimney deterioration over time. 

 

  
 

The roof system at this building appeared poorly ventilated, which is typical of the style 

and period in which it was built.  A poorly ventilated roof results in a warmer roof’s 

surface, which is associated with advanced roof covering deterioration and ice damming 

during winter months.  Improving ventilation at this building’s roof system is possible, 

but would be very expensive.  Both slate tile and standing seam metal roof coverings tend 

to shed their snow naturally (it slides off), and therefore have less ice damming problems 

by nature.  Further, neither slate tile nor metal is vulnerable to heat deterioration like 

other roof covering materials. Given these features, improving this building’s ventilation 

system may be reasonably seen as not practical or worthwhile. 

 

I was unable to determine type, thickness or r-value of insulation that may be located 

under the roof’s surface. 

 

Thank you for your business. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew Seiple 

 



1 

SEIPLE HOME INSPECTIONS, Inc. 
PO Box 284 

Woodstock VT 05091 

802 457 5152 

 

ROOF INSPECTION REPORT 

 
8/10/22 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield VT 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

 

Subject Property: 

1879 Schoolhouse 

1862 Route 10 

Perkinsville VT 

 

 

 
 



2 

 

 

Dear Brandon, 

 

My name is Matthew Seiple, and I have performed a roof inspection at the above subject 

property.  The following report has been prepared based on this inspection.   

 

This building has a compound gable roof with slate tile (east portion) and standing seam 

metal panel (west portion) roof coverings.  It appears and/or is reported to be 

approximately 100 or more (slate tile) and 10 (metal) years old.  Brick chimneys are 

located at the north and south portions, and a wooden cupola is located at the central 

portion. 

 

  
 

During my inspection, I found the slate tile roof covering to be in typical condition for 

the building’s age and style.  When properly maintained, slate roof coverings can last for 

a very long time.  Maintenance generally involves yearly inspection and repair of 

cracking and/or broken slate tiles.  At this slate roof covering, I noted several areas of 

damaged (chipped, cracked, loose or missing) tiles.  I recommend repair (individual tile 

replacement) where necessary to protect against water leaking into the interior of this 

building.  Maintained in such manner, slate tile roof coverings may be expected to last 

indefinitely (no need for wholesale replacement). 

 

   



3 

The standing seam metal roof covering over the rear (west) portion of the structure 

appeared moderately weathered, in a manner consistent its age.  One might reasonably 

many (five plus) years remaining serviceable life. 

 

   
 

I noted the potential for wintertime ice and snow build-up at roof valleys and pitch 

changes.  Manual snow removal at these areas can help control ice dams.  Also, I 

recommend installing a cap at the south chimney to help prevent water, pest and debris 

entry into the flue, and to reduce chimney deterioration over time. 

 

The roof system at this building appeared poorly ventilated, which is typical of the style 

and period in which it was built.  A poorly ventilated roof results in a warmer roof’s 

surface, which is associated with advanced roof covering deterioration and ice damming 

during winter months.  Improving ventilation at this building’s roof system is possible, 

but would be very expensive.  Both slate tile and standing seam metal roof coverings tend 

to shed their snow naturally (it slides off), and therefore have less ice damming problems 

by nature.  Further, neither slate tile nor metal is vulnerable to heat deterioration like 

other roof covering materials. Given these features, improving this building’s ventilation 

system may be reasonably seen as not practical or worthwhile. 

 

I was unable to determine type, thickness or r-value of insulation that may be located 

under the roof’s surface. 

 

Please call me with any questions you may have regarding this report or my services in 

general.   

 

Thank you for your business. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew Seiple 



1 

SEIPLE HOME INSPECTIONS, Inc. 
PO Box 284 

Woodstock VT 05091 

802 457 5152 

 

ROOF INSPECTION REPORT 

 
8/10/22 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield VT 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

 

Subject Property: 

Ascutney Fire Station 

540 Route 131 

Ascutney VT 

 

 

 
 



2 

 

 

Dear Brandon, 

 

My name is Matthew Seiple, and I have performed a roof inspection at the above subject 

property.  The following report has been prepared based on this inspection.   

 

This building has a gable roof with corrugated metal panel roof covering.  It appears 

and/or is reported to be approximately 20 years old.  A wooden cupola is located at the 

north portion. 

 

  
 

During my inspection, I found the roof covering to be moderately weathered, in a manner 

consistent its age.  One might reasonably many (five plus) years remaining serviceable 

life. 

 

I noted wood rot deterioration at the cupola sidewalls during my inspection.  I 

recommend repair.  Also, I noted paint deterioration at metal panel locations throughout.  

This should not be considered an immediate deficiency, but may be seen as a  long term 

problem because rust may more easily set it at unpainted metal surfaces.  Consider 

painting deteriorated areas to protect against rust. 

 

  
 



3 

I noted bent metal panels at the west wall porch roof.  This is likely caused by snow and 

ice falling from the roof above.  The panel damage does not appear to be causing roof 

leaking, and as such should not be considered an immediate deficiency.  Panel 

replacement is possible, but keep in mind that the situation will likely re-occur because of 

snow and ice in future years, and may therefore not be seen as worthwhile. 

 

Corrugated metal roof panel fasteners (nails and/or screws) can work loose over time and 

lose their seal.  Care should be taken to tighten/replace fasteners where loose.  I didn’t 

note any loose or missing fasteners during my inspection. 

 

  
 

The roof system at this building appeared poorly ventilated, which is typical of the style 

and period in which it was built.  A poorly ventilated roof results in a warmer roof’s 

surface, which is associated with advanced roof covering deterioration and ice damming 

during winter months.  Improving ventilation at this building’s roof system is possible, 

but would be very expensive.  Metal roof coverings tend to shed their snow naturally (it 

slides off), and therefore have less ice damming problems by nature.  Further, metal is not 

vulnerable to heat deterioration like other roof covering materials. Given these features, 

improving this building’s ventilation system may be reasonably seen as not practical or 

worthwhile. 

 

I was unable to determine type, thickness or r-value of insulation that may be located 

under the roof’s surface. 

 

At such time that a new roof covering is required, I recommend replacement with a 

corrugated metal panel system, similar to the current type, which may be expected to 

yield a total of 20 to 25 years of serviceable life.  Expect roof covering replacement cost 

to range between $20000 to $30000 in today’s dollars.   

 

Thank you for your business. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew Seiple 



1 

SEIPLE HOME INSPECTIONS, Inc. 
PO Box 284 

Woodstock VT 05091 

802 457 5152 

 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTION REPORT 

 
9/7/22 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield VT 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

 

Subject Property: 

Martin Memorial Hall 

5259 US Route 5 

Ascutney VT 

 

 

 
 



2 

Brandon, 

 

My name is Matthew Seiple, and I have performed an electrical system inspection at the 

above subject property.  The following report has been prepared based on this inspection.   

 

This building is powered by a 200 ampere, 120/240 volt single-phase electrical service 

via overhead aluminum cabling.  The service pole is located at the exterior (west) yard 

and the meter is located at the exterior (west) wall.  The main shut-off is located at the 

main panel at the south central basement utility room.  Additionally, a sub-panel is 

located at the west basement area.  Over-current protection is provided by circuit 

breakers, and branch wiring consists of copper cables with plastic, cloth and metal 

insulation. 

 

  
 

During my inspection, I found the electrical system to be typically and adequately 

installed and maintained for a building of this age and style.  I did note the presence of 

ungrounded electrical branch wiring at various locations, which can be typical of 

buildings wired prior to 1970.  Some electrical receptacles have only two prongs, and 

others show the ground feature (the “third prong”), but do not have the wiring to support 

it.  The grounding feature in any circuit helps protect against short circuiting, which can 

lead to electrocution and/or fire.  Because of the prevalence of pre-1970 buildings, 

ungrounded electrical branch wiring is still in wide use, in most cases with little problem.   

 

  



3 

 

As a general rule, I recommend the eventual upgrading of all ungrounded circuits.  This 

involves installing new wiring to fixtures at various locations throughout the building, 

and can be an expensive improvement. 

 

If you wish to install a local back-up electrical power supply, I recommend a propane gas 

burning stand-by electricity generator and automatic switch panel system, sized for at 

least 20kW.  In my opinion, the generator and propane tank would best be located at the 

south yard (next to the driveway), with service wiring to the building buried 

underground.  The automatic switch panel would best be located at the interior near the 

existing main panel.    

 

Please call me with any questions you may have regarding this report or my services in 

general.   

 

Thank you for your business. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew Seiple 



1 

SEIPLE HOME INSPECTIONS, Inc. 
PO Box 284 

Woodstock VT 05091 

802 457 5152 

 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTION REPORT 

 
9/7/22 

 

Brandon Gulnick 

Town Manager 

Weathersfield VT 

townmanager@weathersfield.org 

 

Subject Property: 

Town Garage 

483 Stoughton Pond Rd. 

Perkinsville VT 

 

 

 
 



2 

 

 

Brandon, 

 

My name is Matthew Seiple, and I have performed an electrical system inspection at the 

above subject property.  The following report has been prepared based on this inspection.   

 

This building is powered by a 200 ampere, 120/240 volt single-phase electrical service 

via overhead aluminum cabling.  The service pole is located at the exterior (west) yard 

and the meter is located at the exterior (west) wall.   

 

  
 

The main shut-off is located at the main panel at the west central room.  Additionally, a 

sub-panel is located at the north workshop area.  Over-current protection is provided by 

circuit breakers, and branch wiring consists of copper cables with plastic and metal 

insulation. 

 

  
 

During my inspection, I found the electrical system to be typically and adequately 

installed and maintained for a building of this age and style.  No major modifications or 

repairs appear necessary at this time. 

 



3 

If you wish to install a local back-up electrical power supply, I recommend a propane gas 

burning stand-by electricity generator and automatic switch panel system, sized for at 

least 20kW.  In my opinion, the generator and propane tank would best be located at the 

west yard (near the existing service pole), with service wiring to the building buried 

underground.  The automatic switch panel would best be located at the interior near the 

existing main panel.    

 

Please call me with any questions you may have regarding this report or my services in 

general.   

 

Thank you for your business. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew Seiple 



From: Julia Gumbart
To: Brandon Gulnick
Subject: Parks & Rec Commission
Date: Thursday, September 8, 2022 2:16:36 PM

Hi Mr. Gulnick,

I would like to be considered for appointment to the Parks & Rec Commission. Please let me
know if there's anything you need from me.

Thank you,
Julia Gumbart

mailto:juliagumbart@gmail.com
mailto:Townmanager@weathersfield.org


From: Allison Hopkins
Cc: Tom Yennerell (tosmanager@vermontel.net); Russ Thompson; Tom Marsh; Kevin McAllister

(Kmcallister@windsorvt.org); Brandon Gulnick; Town Clerk - Andover; Chris Plumb; Bud Rich; Scott Murphy;
Brendan McNamara

Subject: PLEASE APPOINT: REMC reps
Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 2:12:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

REMC-statewide-guidance_final_9_2021.pdf
Importance: High

Hello, If you are receiving this notification MARC has still not received your REMC appointees, per
statute. Please ensure this ends up on your Selectboard agenda and forward appointees to MARC.
Please see information below, and contact me with any questions. Thank you.
 
In addition, VEM has announced they will pay for 1 REMC attendee for 1 night hotel at Lake Morey
Resort as part of the May 26th Learning Day – all the more reason to get appointed!!
   
Allison Hopkins, AICP
Senior Planner
 
Mount Ascutney Regional Commission
(formerly Southern Windsor County Regional Planning Commission)
PO Box 320
Ascutney, Vermont 05030
802.674.9201
Please note my new email address.
 
** I am currently working a part-time schedule and may take longer than usual to respond.

 

From: Allison Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:02 PM
Cc: Scott Kendall <skendall1983@hotmail.com>; Chris Plumb <csplumb@gmail.com>;
mjwhaley@tds.net; Bud Rich <wsrich22@gmail.com>; Julie Hance <julie.hance@chestervt.gov>; Ron
Bixby <ludins@tds.net>; ludlowins@tds.net; hillsidevang6866@yahoo.com; Gary Vittum
<gvitt@comcast.net>; Bob Allen - Reading (rkallen@myfairpoint.net) <rkallen@myfairpoint.net>;
David Fuller <dtfullerfarminc@hotmail.com>; Sven - Weathersfield
(townmanager@weathersfield.org) <townmanager@weathersfield.org>; Kevin McAllister
(Kmcallister@windsorvt.org) <kmcallister@windsorvt.org>; mmcnaughton@windsorvt.org; Mike
Spackman <highway@westwindsorvt.org>; edwinljohnson45@gmail.com; Brendan McNamara
<brendan.mcnamara@cavendishvt.org>; Carl Mattson <ccemtp@msn.com>; Claude Weyant
(claude.weyant@vermont.gov) <claude.weyant@vermont.gov>; Darrin Spaulding, Ascutney Fire
Chief <m_d_electric@yahoo.com>; Jeff Davis (cavendishfd_505@comcast.net)

mailto:ahopkins@marcvt.org
mailto:tosmanager@vermontel.net
mailto:rthompson@springfieldvtfire.org
mailto:tmarsh@windsorvt.org
mailto:kmcallister@windsorvt.org
mailto:kmcallister@windsorvt.org
mailto:Townmanager@weathersfield.org
mailto:clerk@vermontel.net
mailto:csplumb@gmail.com
mailto:wsrich22@gmail.com
mailto:tmanager@tds.net
mailto:brendan.mcnamara@cavendishvt.org




September 2, 2021 
 


Regional Emergency Management Committee 
Statewide Implementation Guidance 
 
Background 
In July 2021, regional Local Emergency Planning Committees were replaced with one statewide Local Emergency 
Planning Committee. As noted in statute (Sec. 12. 20 V.S.A. § 6) the Emergency Management Division will 
establish Regional Emergency Management Committees which “shall coordinate emergency planning and 
preparedness activities to improve their regions’ ability to prepare for, respond to, and recover from all 
disasters.”   
 
The Division of Emergency Management is charged with establishing “geographic boundaries and guidance 
documents for regional emergency planning committees in coordination with regional planning commissions and 
mutual aid associations.”  This document serves as that establishment of geographic boundaries and guidance 
document. 
 
September 2, 2021 through November 1, 2021 shall serve as a transition period.  During this period, Regional 
Planning Commissions shall work with towns and cities to identify voting members and work with those voting 
members to create the Regional Implementation Plan.  This regional implementation plan shall be submitted to 
Vermont Emergency Management by November 1, 2021.  Additional details about this Regional Implementation 
Plan are available in the “Regional Implementation” section of this document. 
 
 
Geographic Boundaries 
Regional Emergency Management Committees will follow the existing Regional Planning Commission boundaries, 
except for Northeastern Vermont Development Association and Northwest Regional Planning Commission where 
2 Regional Emergency Management Committees will exist within their boundaries.  A map of these boundaries is 
available in the back of this guidance document. 
 
 
Membership 
Voting Members: The Local Emergency Management Director and one emergency services representative from 
each town and city in the region shall serve as the voting members of the committee.  
 
The town’s or city’s executive or legislative branch shall appoint the local Emergency Management Director and 
one representative from the town’s or city’s emergency services community and notify the Regional Planning 
Commission of these appointments. The local Emergency Management Director may appoint a designee to serve 
as the Emergency Management representative for their town (for example – the Emergency Management 
Director may appoint the Emergency Management Coordinator to be the town Emergency Management 
representative ion the Regional Emergency Management Committee). The local Emergency Management 
Director or emergency services representative may designate the other board member in their city or town to 
serve as their proxy, but must notify the Regional Planning Commission in writing prior to the meeting in which 
the proxy designation is made.   
 
Quorum is defined as a majority of voting members, including proxies, being present.  Voting members may span 
multiple cities and towns, and their attendance counts towards quorum for each town they represent.  Votes of 
the Regional Emergency Management Committee require a majority of the voting members to be present. If 
quorum is not reached, informational meetings may be held but no decisions can be made.  Minutes must still be 
published after an informational meeting. 
 
Non-voting members: Nonvoting members may include representatives from the following organizations serving 
within the region: fire departments; emergency medical services; law enforcement; media; transportation; 







September 2, 2021 
 


regional planning commissions; hospitals; the Department of Health’s district office; the Division of Emergency 
Management; organizations serving vulnerable populations; and any other interested public or private individual 
or organization.  
 
Structure 
Voting members shall annually elect a chair and vice chair of the committee from the voting membership. The 
Chair shall develop a meeting schedule, agenda, and facilitate each meeting. The Vice Chair shall fill in for the 
Chair during the Chair’s absence. 
 
Administrative services will be performed by the Regional Planning Commissions, paid for by Vermont Emergency 
Management.  These duties include supporting the Chair, maintaining a list of voting and non-voting members, 
securing meeting space, advertising meetings and agendas, taking & disseminating minutes, and documenting 
the Regional Emergency Management Committee decisions in the Regional Plan & submitting the regional plan to 
Vermont Emergency Management. 
 
As a public body, Regional Emergency Management Committees are subject to Open Meeting Laws.  Per the 
Vermont Secretary of State’s Office, “In general, the law requires public bodies to:  


• Provide advance public notice of meetings, including meeting agendas.  
• Discuss all business and take all actions in open meeting, unless an exception in statute applies.  
• Allow members of the public to attend and participate in meetings.  
• Take meeting minutes and make them available to the public”1 


 
1 V.S.A. § 312(a)(2) notes that meetings subject to open meeting law must have a physical location where 
members of the public can attend.  Meetings may be held as hybrid, where there is a physical location that the 
public can attend but the meeting is also available virtually. 
 
Responsibilities of each Regional Emergency Management Committee 


• Coordinate and support regional all-hazards emergency management activities, including planning, 
training & exercising.  


• Regional Emergency Management Committees shall meet at least quarterly. 
• Members shall develop and maintain a regional plan, following guidance and the template provided by 


Vermont Emergency Management, and submit it to their Vermont Emergency Management Regional 
Coordinator annually by June 1st.  This plan will describe regional coordination and regionally available 
resources. Appendix B of this guidance document includes the template for this plan. 


• 1 individual, elected from membership, shall represent the Regional Emergency Management Committee 
on the statewide Local Emergency Planning Committee.  This individual will receive information about 
Hazardous Materials within their region and share it with Regional Emergency Management Committee 
members. This responsibility will be assumed by the Regional Emergency Management Committee upon 
formation. 


• 1 individual, elected from membership, shall represent the Regional Emergency Management Committee 
in the Threat and Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment and Stakeholder Preparedness Review.  This 
individual will report on the current capabilities and gaps in the region’s response to threats/hazards.  
This responsibility will be assumed by the Regional Emergency Management Committee in 2022.   


o Discussions held by the Regional Emergency Management Committee regarding the Stakeholder 
Preparedness Review may be held in executive session.  In the event the Regional Emergency 
Management Committee receives a Public Records Act request relating to the release of 
Stakeholder Preparedness Review or other security related documents that originate with 
Vermont Emergency Management, the Regional Emergency Management Committee will inform 


 
1“Open Meetings.” Municipal Division, Vermont Secretary of State, 12-08-2021, https://sos.vermont.gov/municipal-
division/open-meetings/ 







September 2, 2021 
 


Vermont Emergency Management who will adjudicate these requests to assist the Regional 
Emergency Management Committee. 


• 1 individual, elected from membership, shall represent the Regional Emergency Management Committee 
in the Integrated Preparedness Planning Workshop.  This individual will report on the plans, trainings, & 
exercises needed or planned for the region over the next 3 years. This responsibility will be assumed by 
the Regional Emergency Management Committee in 2022. 


• Create and maintain bylaws.  Bylaws should document meeting procedures including the name of this 
Regional Emergency Management Committee, rules of the meeting, what constitutes a quorum, and 
voting procedures. 


o Voting procedures:  
 Voting is required for financial matters of the Regional Emergency Management 


Committee, electing of officers, and electing individuals to represent the Regional 
Emergency Management Committee.  Informal appointments of officers and 
representatives of the Regional Emergency Management Committee may be made up 
until June 1, 2022.  


 Matters that require a vote of the Regional Emergency Management Committee must be 
voted upon by the majority of Regional Emergency Management Committee voting 
members. Voting proxies may be delegated to the other board member within the 
represented city or town. 


 
Support 
Administrative support will be provided to the Regional Emergency Management Committee by the Regional 
Planning Commissions, through funding provided by Vermont Emergency Management. 
 
Technical assistance will be provided to the Regional Emergency Management Committee by the Vermont 
Emergency Management Regional Coordinators.   This technical assistance may include facilitating plan 
development workshops, instructing trainings, and coordinating exercises. 
 
Hazmat information (mapping, new facility identification) will be provided to the Regional Emergency 
Management Committee by the statewide Local Emergency Planning Committee and State Emergency Response 
Commission. 
 
For specific projects identified to close capability gaps, Regional Emergency Management Committees may have 
access to competitive grant funding including, but not limited to, Homeland Security Grant Program and Hazard 
Mitigation Grant Programs.  At the time of application, Regional Emergency Management Committees will 
determine a fiscal agent, and may create a Memorandum of Understanding between those contributing funding 
or benefiting from the project. 
 
Regional Implementation 
As the transition is made from Regional Local Emergency Planning Committees to Regional Emergency 
Management Committees, each Regional Emergency Management Committee will make and document the 
following regional implementation decisions.  These activities will be coordinated by Regional Planning 
Commissions, with input from the members of the Regional Emergency Management Committee. 
 
Outreach:  Create a plan to reach out to towns and cities to identify voting members (the Emergency 
Management Director and one emergency services representative) and non-voting members (individuals from 
the broader Emergency Management community in the Region) to advertise the new group/meeting. 
 
Meeting Frequency: Decide on the meeting frequency.  Meetings must be held at least quarterly, but some 
Regional Emergency Management Committees will wish to meet more frequently.  A determination of this 







September 2, 2021 
 


frequency is necessary to ensure enough support is available for the next fiscal year.  Informational meetings, 
held when quorum cannot be reached, count as meeting for the purposes of this document. 
 
Transition:  The existing regional Local Emergency Planning Committees may have outstanding tasks that will not 
be completed before July 1. If applicable, the Regional Emergency Management Committees should identify the 
items being worked on by the regional Local Emergency Planning Committee that will be continued by the 
Regional Emergency Management Committee.  Those that will not be continued by the Regional Emergency 
Management Committee will be shared with the representative to the new statewide Local Emergency Planning 
Committee. 
 
Prioritization: Identify and prioritize the initial work to be performed by the Regional Emergency Management 
Committee.  This may include outstanding items from the existing regional Local Emergency Planning 
Committees, as well as new items identified by the members of the Regional Emergency Management 
Committee. 







September 2, 2021 
 


Appendix A: Regional Emergency Management Committee Boundaries 


 
  







September 2, 2021 
 


Appendix B: Regional Plan Template 
 
This Regional Emergency Management Committee Plan must be submitted to Vermont Emergency 
Management annually after town meeting day and before June 1st. 
 
 
Plan Adoption Date: 
 
Meeting Frequency: 
 
Leadership Roles: 


Role Name 
Chair  


Vice Chair  


Administrative Support  


Local Emergency Planning Commission 
Representative 


 


Threat/Hazard Inventory and Risk Assessment 
& Stakeholder Preparedness Review 
Representative 


 


Integrated Preparedness Plan Representative  


 
 
Voting Membership Contacts: 


City/Town EMD or Designee  
Name and Contact Information 


Emergency Services Representative 
Name and Contact Information 


   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   


 
 







September 2, 2021 
 


Non-Voting Membership Contacts: 
Organization Name and Contact Information 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


 
 
Describe the region’s process for regional coordination during a disaster: 
 
 
Regional Resources:  


Resource Description Resource POC Additional Information 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   







September 2, 2021 
 


 
 
Act 166 Inventory 


Municipality 


Law 
Enforcement 
Provider 


Fire 
Services 
Provider 


Emergency 
Medical 
Services 
Provider 


Dispatch 
Services 


Public 
Safety 
Mutual 
Aid 
Agreement 
(yes/no – if 
yes, 
include link 
to plan) 


Date 
Adopted 


Members 
of 
Agreement 


Public 
Safety 
Plan 
(yes/no 
– if 
yes, 
include 
link to 
plan) 


Date 
Adopted Notes 


           
           
           
           
           
           
           


 







<cavendishfd_505@comcast.net>; Jeffrey Billings (jeffrey.billings@vermont.gov)
<jeffrey.billings@vermont.gov>; John Sanders (john.sanders.vt@gmail.com)
<john.sanders.vt@gmail.com>; Martha Harrison <townadmin@westwindsorvt.org>; Michael
Lewallen <mchllewallen@gmail.com>; Michael Ripley - Town of Cavendish (mjripley7@gmail.com)
<mjripley7@gmail.com>; mwilson@vermontel.net; p.kolenda@tds.net; Police Chief Mark Fountain
(Mark.Fountain@vermont.gov) <mark.fountain@vermont.gov>; Sheriff Chamberlain
<michael.chamberlain@vermont.gov>; willam.daniels@vermont.gov
Subject: FW: REMC Meeting Survey and Designees
Importance: High
 
MARC would like to set up an initial REMC working group meeting, but has had poor response to the
survey and official appointees from towns. Per statute, please designate your voting members at
your next Selectboard meeting and notify the RPC.
 
Background
In July 2021, regional Local Emergency Planning Committees were replaced with one statewide Local
Emergency Planning Committee. As noted in statute (Sec. 12. 20 V.S.A. § 6) the Emergency
Management Division will establish Regional Emergency Management Committees which “shall
coordinate emergency planning and preparedness activities to improve their regions’ ability to
prepare for, respond to, and recover from all disasters.”
 
Membership
Voting Members: The Local Emergency Management Director and one emergency services
representative from each town and city in the region shall serve as the voting members of the
committee.
The town’s or city’s executive or legislative branch shall appoint the local Emergency Management
Director and one representative from the town’s or city’s emergency services community and notify
the Regional Planning Commission of these appointments.
 
Apologies for the cross posting – please ensure this ends up with your EMD/C, Town
Manager/Administrator, and Selectboard Chair – and on your SB agenda, thank you!!
 
As you all know the SERC has adopted a single statewide LEPC. The REMC for your region is currently
being set up. Town officials have some designee homework to do as noted below. Each selectboard
must appoint two members to the REMC through a Selectboard meeting. One would be the
EMD/C and the other should be a different member of the town's emergency services (Fire, EMS,
Police, Rescue, Etc.). This is explained in more detail in the statewide guidance attached. Please pass
along appointees to me. A kickoff meeting is slated to occur at the beginning of February.
 
In addition, a very short survey is linked here: https://forms.gle/rMbjCWiN5QpqsbJs8 to gauge
folks on meeting frequency, schedule, and initial topics of interest. Please fill it out!
 
Please do not hesitate  to reach out if you have any questions.
 
 

https://forms.gle/rMbjCWiN5QpqsbJs8


Allison Hopkins, AICP
Senior Planner
 
Mount Ascutney Regional Commission
(formerly Southern Windsor County Regional Planning Commission)
PO Box 320
Ascutney, Vermont 05030
802.674.9201
Please note my new email address.
 
** I am currently working a part-time schedule and may take longer than usual to respond.

 
 




































	1. Select_Agenda_09-19-2022
	5. select_board_minutes_9-6-22_draft
	7a. Errors & Omissions
	7b. Errors & Omissions
	8. SIU Grant Letter to SB
	9. MMH Humidity Issues - Letter to SB
	10a. MartinMemorial--081022
	10b. TownGarage--081022
	10c. WestWeathersfieldFire--081022
	10d. WeathersfieldProctorLibrary--081022
	10e. 1879Schoolhouse--081022
	10f. AscutneyFire--081022
	11a. MartinMemorial--090722
	11b. TownGarage--090722
	13a. Parks & Rec Commission
	13b. PLEASE APPOINT_ REMC reps
	13c. REMC Appointment
	19. Barrington Power Executive Session - Do Not Include in Packet
	19b. SIU Grant Proposed Budget - 09.01.2022

